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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Nonnye Grant
Cc: JSusac@bergersingerman.com
Subject: FW: Request to Be Placed on PSC Mailing List

Nonnye, please see Jeremy Susac’s request below to be placed on the “Notices” mailing list. 
 
Dorothy 
 
 
From: Jeremy Lawton Susac [mailto:JSusac@bergersingerman.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 2:38 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Request to Be Placed on PSC Mailing List 
 
Meant “notices” – sorry, Jeremy 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 2:37 PM 
To: Jeremy Lawton Susac 
Subject: RE: Request to Be Placed on PSC Mailing List 
 
Mr. Susac: 
 
The Office of Commission Clerk has received your request to be added to a mailing list for docketed 
items, internal affairs, and press releases.  Please note that we do not keep a general mailing list for 
specific items in all dockets.  If you are an interested person or a party of record in any open docket(s) 
before the Commission, you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you provide us with specific 
docket numbers, we will be glad to update your contact information.   
 
If you wish to become an interested person in a specific docket, please advise and your contact 
information will be added to that docket.  Those requests should be forwarded to clerk@psc.state.fl.us
 
News releases can be found on the Commission’s website at http://www.floridapsc.com/ by 
navigating to Home, News Releases. 
 
Internal affairs information can be found on the Commission’s website at 
http://www.floridapsc.com/ by navigating to Home, Agendas and Hearings, Internal Affairs Agendas.
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  If you have any questions, please call our office at 850-413-
6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Jeremy Lawton Susac [mailto:JSusac@bergersingerman.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 12:24 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Request to Be Placed on PSC Mailing List 
 
Good afternoon, Please accept this email as a request to be placed on PSC mailing list for docketed items, internal 
affairs, and press releases.  Thank you and please call if you have questions, Jeremy 
 

 
Jeremy L. Susac 
125 South Gadsden Street | Suite 300 | Tallahassee FL 32301 
office: (850) 561-3010 | direct: (850) 521-6736 |  fax: (850) 561-3013 
email: JSusac@bergersingerman.com 
website: www.bergersingerman.com  
doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com  

     Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-
product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should 
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the 
disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the 
named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.  
*********************************************************************************************************************** 

 



Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see below. 

Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk 

Monday, April 13, 2015 2:01 PM 
Nonnye Grant 
Christopher Cooney; Dorothy Menasco 

FW: Subscriptions & Change in Contact 
2015-04-08 Floyd Self PSC Subscript ions.pdf 

From: Floyd R. Self [mailto:fself@bergersingerman.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, AprU 08, 2015 10:37 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Subscriptions & Change in Contact . 11 1_ L '- p 

Wa-::r ~tv., .t)n tAif~ ~-o; fUbz..te~ 
carlotta, ~'o · ~ 0 

Attached is my subscriptions request for various PSC notices. 

Please note that I have changed law firms to the Berger Singerman firm effective immediately. 

While I will be f il ing the appropriate not ices in docketed matters in the next few days, please update your records to 

reflect my new contact information below. In particular, please remove my former firm email address 

{f loyd self@gshllp.com) from your contacts as well as any auto fill or fast fill fields. 

If you need anything further from me, please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Floyd . 

.: BERGER SINGERMAN 
Floyd R. Self 
Board ( cntlicd ~tate and ll·lkl"'l (r(\\Ctnm-.::tH and \dminhtratin~ Practice l.:l\\~~r 

125 South Gadsden Street I Suite 300 I Tallahassee Fl 32301 

office: (850) 521-6707 I direct: (850) 521-6707 1 cell: (850) 566-6347 

email: fself@bergersingerman.com 

website: www.bergersingerman.com 
doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com 

mill ttl ~ Please consider the enwonment before printing this email. 

Thts transmtSston ts intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contatn informatton that rs conftdential, propnetary attorney work­

product or attorney client privileged If th1s mformat1on IS received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s) the rectpient should 

tmmedlately nollfy the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the ema11 and obtarn 1nstruc11ons as to the 

dtsposal of the transmitted matenal In no event shall this matenal be read used cop1ed. reproduced stored or retamed by anyone other than the 

named addresseets' except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee{s) Thank you 
..................... .,.._,.._.,.,_. _ _.._.~ ........... ............. _ . .-_,.._ .. .__... ... .., .__... ... _.._ . ..._ .. .......................... ...-.... _ .. ,..._._ ............ .-........ _. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE COMMISSION CLERK 

AR r GRAHAM. CHAIR.\1AN 

LISA POLAK E!XiAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
JULIE I. BROW 
JIMMY PATRONIS 

CARLOTIA S. STAUFFER 

COM\1ISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

J'uhlir ~£r&ir.e <1Iommizzion 
January 12, 2015 

tv-.. ... {CJ.,t.-

Dear Subscriber: /JJA.~/l._L 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication mailing 

lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications 

matters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant to Section 2S155. !"lorida 

Statutes. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the fotm below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also 

available on our website at\\\\ '".tloridapsc.com). 

Name: Floyd R. Self Business Name: Berger Singerman Law Firm ltuv 
Mailing Address: E-mail Address: 

125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 300 fself@bergersingerman.com 
k~) Tallahassee, FL 32301 _ /'5~ jv.t-y 

Telephone No. (850) 521-6707 )iltJ Fax No. 

0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 

[{]1 would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 

0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

[Z]workshop 
~ (...,Ll 

Notice of Industry £ Electric (}J:-
[l]Rulemakjng ~ Gas 
[Z] Hearing I Water 

7 Wastewater 
7 Telecommunications 

Completed by: Floyd R. Self Date: 4-8-2015 
·--· 

Please reply to Cl~rk'cl psc.statc.tl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will 

result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

lJ.•l /J{;J&}..{iUJ.., k ..-y.,_u .J ~La )l,!;f_IJ 
d v JU Sincerely, 

7Jv>· ':/iA-:1~ ~~ 
3</ II Q JV-u,l l/1.< d<. .. ;,e_ ~~~ _ 

,J....u...J~ .. L.--, / -4..u. ~<;... 3..:< tufif-1./t/;2.~ 

(L~y,L-~~t (f/t.t ~_f,C.1>~ 

J).. ~~ 10.J..~ oa'J o 

Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE: CENTm • 2540 S IIUMARO OAK Bot 'LEVARD • TAI.LAilASSE~ F L 32399-0850 

An Affirmati\t Attion I Equal Oppor1unity EmpiO)tr 

PSC Website: hnp://ww".Ooridsp5C.tOm In cunei E-mail: concac~psc.stalc.n.us 




